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From: BSavard@smartcentres.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2012 8:50 AM

To: Solberg, David W TRAN:EX

Cc: 'ALee@smartcentres.com'; Morris, Danny D TRAN:EX; 'EGalt@smartcentres.com’;
'JYap@smartcentres.com'

Subject: Salmon Arm

David,

Further to our conversation on Friday - can you please forward us an outstanding list of items that need to be addressed as part of
the Salmon Arm project.

We would like to formally address all outstanding items as quickly as possible.

Regards,

Brent
SmartCentres

Brent Savard | Land Development Manager | Phone: 604-448-9112 ext 45 | Fax: 604-448-9114 | Cell: S22
[ #201-11120 Horseshoe Way, Richmond, BC V7A 5H7 ]

This message is intended for the addressee. It may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e mail b% S.V.P. considerez I'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: BSavard@smartcentres.com

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Solberg, David W TRAN:EX

Cc: 'ALee@smartcentres.com'; Morris, Danny D TRAN:EX; 'EGalt@smartcentres.com’;
'JYap@smartcentres.com'

Subject: Salmon Arm Update

David,

| wanted to follow up with you regarding a number of outstanding items for Salmon Arm - if you could provide an update on the
following:

e No Occupancy: SmartCentres has approved the language and we are waiting for confirmation from MOTI that the
document is acceptable and can be executed

« Drawings: We have yet to receive any comments from MOTI on the electrical and line painting drawings - is there an
update on the status

e« 100% Drawings: Has MOTI received the 100% drawings, and if so, can you confirm that they are acceptable to MOTI

If you could provide an update that would be greatly appreciated.
Regards,

Brent
SmartCentres

Brent Savard | Land Development Manager | Phone: 604-448-9112 ext 45 | Fax: 604-448-9114 | Cell: S22
[ #201-11120 Horseshoe Way, Richmond, BC V7A 5H7 ]

This message is intended for the addressee. It may contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e mail % S.V.P. considerez I'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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